Motion

Hammocks Community Association, Inc.

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting
October 08, 2025 — 7:00 p.m. — Clubhouse and Zoom

1. Call to Order.
The meeting was called to order by Don Keams at 7:19 P.M.

2. Determination of a quorum.

A quorum was confinned.

Present:
Don Keams (covered for Kristen Gurucharri)
Analaura Morales
Yolima Tiger
[van Gonzalez
Frank Morrison
Chris Recicar
Johanna Acosta
Karilyn Demery

From Affinity Management Services: Andrea Rojas and Claudia Badia.

3. Proof of Netice of Meeting.
Andrea Rojas from Affinity confirmed that notices were posted on all bulletin boards and
on the website on Qctober 6. 2025.

4. Approval of Minutes,

Motion by Frank Morrison to approve the Minutes of the last Neighborhood Meeting of
Scptember 100, 2025,

Sccond by Karolyn Demens,

Motion carried unanimously,

5. Updates on Current Projects for the 18 Neighborhoods.

Assistant Manager Andrea Rojas gave an update on the current active projects in the
neighborhoods: The root pruning project around the lake paths will start on October 20%,
by landscape Workshop. The asphalt project will start on November 5%, by Rose Paving.
The scalcoating project by M.A Construction is in the permit phase, the 18 zoning
applications were submitted by the contractor on 9.15.2025. The fence project by URI is

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting - October 8, 2025




also on the pennitting stage. For the FPL Conversion project, the easement surveys will
be presented by management at the next Board of Directors Meeting for approval.

Comments from the Committee;

Analaura Morales from Paseos 1  Asked about the tree trimming schedule.
We answered that the company is currently working at 104 St. and Hammocks

Blvd.
Analaura wants to bring a subject to the agenda: To have holiday decorations for

the entrances of the 18 Neighborhoods. She also asked if the management is going
to decorate the monuments for the holiday season.
She also asked about the interviews by the judge for the committee members, Don

responded that the applications were submitted to the Judge for review.

Frank Momison from Chantarelle - He asked about the Chantarelle sign at the
entrance of the community. Don said that he should submit an application to the
Arcliutectural Committee for review,

Karolyn Demery from Skylark  The fence at the back of Skylark on 147 Ave,
needs to be put back. Management responded that it will be verified with URI to
be replaced.

Ivan Gonzalez from Juniper - Spoke about the parking violations and that the
security guard might be overwhelmed, they suggested that an extra person could
be hired to check on the parking. Don said that the Board gave the order to tow
vehicles and that we should be more aggressive.

o Frank Momison from Chantarelle - Asked if motorized vehicles were allowed to
drive by the lakes and management responded that they are not allowed.,

o Analaura Morales {rom Paseos 1 - Stated that the grass was cut at Paseos [ today
but that the branches were not picked up.

6. Owner comments.

o Eliana Arratia from Cedar Landing — Talked about branches not being picked up
and that she sces too many trees down. The gates between the Atriums and
Biscayne Beach Club are not closed during the night. She also spoke about the
guest parking in Cedar Landing that there is a sign that indicates no long term
parking. Don responded that this will have to be addressed by the legal
department.

Minutes of the Netghborhood Committee Meeting - October 8, 2025




Motion

Jaime from Pelican Point — Resident stated that there is a light pole damaged at
the roundabout, the light 1s on and off all night. Management responded that it
will be reported to FPL.

Fyzali Shah from Spicewood - Resident stated that the beach #1 needs to be fixed
and cleaned.

Dante Hemandecz from Qakwood Estates ~ Resident suggested that management
should install signs that indicate that there are cameras recording even if there are
no cameras installed. He stated it is a small investment that works. He also talked
about communities that register visitors at the office and issue a pass for them.

Rosivette De Jesus from Ensenada I1 - Resident stated that she likes the idea of
the signs for parking. She also asked if the Ensenada tennis court parking is a
common area or it is part of the Ensenada. Management responded that the tennis
court parking is a common area and managed by the master association. Resident
also wants to expand her driveway and asked the board to reconsider the 60-40
rule te 70-30. Don stated that she should submit her application to the
Architectural Commitiee for review.

Florence from Lakeside - Resident stated that on 156 Ave in Lakeside we should
check the drains because the water stayed for 3 days. Management stated it will
be looked at.

7. Adjournment.
Motion 1o adjoumn the meeting by Karolyn Demenis
Second by Chris Recicar

Motion carried unanimously.

Mceting adjoumned at 8:33PM
F\

-

F,&,-clmk 779 REZ,
CecRemRY

Minutes of the Neighborhood Committee Meeting - October 8, 2025




